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September 7, 2006 
 
M E M O R A N D U M
 
TO:       District Finance Officers 
 
FROM: Spessard Boatright, Director 

Office of Educational Facilities 
 
SUBJECT: Participation in the 2006-2007 Classrooms for Kids Program 
 
The Classrooms for Kids Program has been funded for fiscal year 2006-2007 pursuant to Chapter 2006-
25, Laws of Florida.  Section 1013.735, Florida Statutes, requires that participating school districts enter 
into interlocal agreements pursuant to Section 1013.31, Florida Statutes, and that district inventories of 
facilities listed in the Florida Inventory of School Houses be up-to-date.  A district may certify that these 
requirements are met on the attached board certification. 
 
Additionally, School districts are required to submit a project allocation list and estimated cash draw 
schedule.  This will help the Office of Educational Facilities anticipate school district cash needs for this 
program.  For your convenience, these required forms will also be available on our website at:  
http://ww.firn.edu/doe/edfacil/index.htm.  
 
If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Mr. William E. Fontaine at 850-245-
9240, or SunCom 205-9240.  He may also be reached at William.fontaine@fldoe.org.     
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